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Welcome to our search for online treasures. We are from Emporia State University (ESU), The National Archives and Records Administration - Central Plains Region (NARA) and the Johnson County Library System (JCL). Our group, GovDoc Kids, was formed to encourage the use of government resources with children. With both the number and quality of online government resources increasing so rapidly the problem is no longer just finding these treasure chests but digging through them for the most valuable prizes. We feel it is worth the time and effort and hope you can help us spread the word.

Introduction – Why bother? – Arlene Wiler

True Treasures for Parents – Martha Childers

www.parents.gov

www.4parents.gov

www.ed.gov/parents

www.loc.gov/families

www.smithsonianeducation.org/families

Timely Treasures for Kids – Mary Burtzloff

www.kids.gov

www.americaslibrary.gov

www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/home/

www.sba.gov/teens/

www.nps.gov/webrangers/

Tremendous Treasures for Teachers and Librarians – Tatiana Pashkova-Balkenhol

www.free.ed.gov/ 

bensguide.gpo.gov/pt/index.html 

smithsonianeducation.org/educators/index.html 

www.kshs.org/teachers/index.htm  

www.usa.gov/ 

We hope you will find the free handouts and lists on the back table helpful and encourage you to spread the word – these are meant for sharing. If you have any questions, please e-mail us at: 


ESU – Tatiana Pashkova-Balkenhol,  tpashkov@emporia.edu


NARA – Mary Burtzloff,  mary.burtzloff@nara.gov 


JCL – Martha Childers, childersm@jocolibrary.org or Arlene Wiler, wilera@jocolibrary.org 
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Websites:

K-5: 

Make or break a code at National Security Agency: http://www.nsa.gov/kids/ 

Try a disguise at Central Intelligence Agency: https://www.cia.gov/cia/ciakids/games/index.shtml
Test your memory at Defense Intelligence Agency: http://www.dia.mil/kids/interfacemx.html 

Discover cool, scary, and beautiful things at the Smithsonian: http://smithsonianeducation.org/students/index.html 

Meet amazing Americans and make a cartoon? Hurry-up, get in into a back-time machine for America’s story: http://www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi 

How well do you know Kansas History? Check out Kansas State Historical Society http://www.kshs.org/kids/ 

Learn about the US government, constitution, and symbols  Lean about http://bensguide.gpo.gov/index.html 

Make a medal, and draw a capitol at VA kids http://www.va.gov/kids/k-/index.asp?intSiteID=2
Thinking about inventing something? Explore Patents and Trademarks: http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ahrpa/opa/kids/special/kidtwink.html 

You can find anything to your liking in this list of coloring books organized by the Evergreen State College: http://www.evergreen.edu/library/govdocs/coloringbooks.html 

Wondering about what is out there? Sing a space song while making a satellite at National 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.nro.gov/organization.html" \t "_parent" Reconnaissance Office: http://www.nrojr.gov./NROjr/index.htm 

Games in outer space? Go to NASA http://www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/kidsclub/flash/index.html 

Shall we go to the moon?  http://starchild.gsfc.nasa.gov/docs/StarChild/StarChild.html
Wondering about what is out there? Sing a space song while making a satellite at National 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.nro.gov/organization.html" \t "_parent" Reconnaissance Office: http://www.nrojr.gov./NROjr/index.htm 

Games in outer space? Go to NASA http://www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/kidsclub/flash/index.html 

Shall we go to the moon?  http://starchild.gsfc.nasa.gov/docs/StarChild/StarChild.html
Would you like to become an earthquake scientist, marine biologist, or park ranger? Choose what you like doing at the US Department of Interior: http://www.doi.gov/kids/ 

Prepare for any kinds of disasters: tornadoes, hurricanes, tsunamis at FEMA’s kids page:  http://www.fema.gov/kids/  

Join Environmental Kids Club at Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov/kids/ 

Brainteasers, games, songs, jokes, and many other resources at National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences http://www.niehs.nih.gov/kids/home.htm 

Explore the whole world of science at Agricultural Research Service http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/kids/index.html 
6-12 grades:

Fun & Cool 

A great list of web sites on science, environment, health, jobs and many other areas of knowledge: 

http://www.census.gov/mso/www/educate/kidspage.htm 

Looking for arts, history, science or fun stuff? You can find anything to your liking at the official kids’ portal for the U.S. Government: http://www.kids.gov/ 

Please follow Ben to guide you through the US government, constitution, and symbols http://bensguide.gpo.gov/index.html 

Careers:

Planning for college? www.students.gov 

Explore possible careers at the Bureau of Labor statistics: http://www.bls.gov/k12/
Become an ambassador or a diplomat http://www.state.gov/youthandeducation/ 

How about a career as an intelligence officer at CIA https://www.cia.gov/cia/ciakids/index.shtml 

Or FBI investigator: http://www.fbi.gov/kids/6th12th/6th12th.htm

Or becoming VA volunteer at http://www.va.gov/kids/6-12/index.asp?intSiteID=3
Exploring business opportunities? Check US Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov/teens/
Environment & Science

Everything you want to know about environment: http://epa.gov/highschool/ 

Everything you want to know about space:  http://www.nasa.gov/audience/forkids/home/index.html 

Find fascinating images of Earth from space:

http://www.earthkam.ucsd.edu/   

Discover alternative energy resources at the Department of Energy

http://www1.eere.energy.gov/kids/  

Engage in several games, quizzes and skill building about math, probability, graphing, and mathematicians http://nces.ed.gov/nceskids/index.asp 

Locate, map, display  http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/em/index.html 

.eere.energy.gov/kids/http://www1.eere.energy.gov/kids/he U.S. government
History

Sing, hear, and see America’s past from the Library of Congress: http://www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi 

Meet the founding fathers and sign a declaration at the National Archives: http://www.archives.gov/education/
Everyday mysteries, the nations of the world, places in the news at the Library of Congress: http://www.loc.gov/families/ 

Parents

Family reading time: http://www.rif.org/parents/ 

Choosing a school, financing your child’s education, learning about bullying and school lunches, looking for homework help and many other education issues at USA.gov:
http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Parents_Education.shtml 

Expecting parents, adoptive parents, parents of teens, grandparents, and all other parents can find helpful information in parenting resources www.parents.gov
For grandparents raising grandchildren: 

http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Grandparents.shtml 

Play with your child using resources organized by the Library of Congress 

http://www.loc.gov/families 

Tips, tool kit for Hispanic families, federal student aid, news, and helping your child series at the Department of Education http://www.ed.gov/parents/landing.jhtml?src=pn 

Planning a trip to Washington, DC? Make the best of it with Smithsonian guide to parents and grandparents: http://smithsonianeducation.org/families/index.html 

Helpful resources, tools and skills for parents of teens at http://www.4parents.gov/ 

Need some monitoring tips? Please check parents’ place at Federal Communications Commission http://www.fcc.gov/parents/ 

What parents need to know about drugs and youth http://www.nida.nih.gov/parent-teacher.html
Parent’s guide to Internet safety http://www.fbi.gov/publications/pguide/pguidee.htm 

Teachers/Librarians

Find great resources aligned to your state educational standards:

http://smithsonianeducation.org/educators/index.html
Looking for teaching and learning resources from various federal agencies? 

Check Federal Resources for Educational Excellence with links to large collections of government or government-supported sites with eclectic educational material, grouped by subject (math, science, history, language, arts) http://www.free.ed.gov/ 

Find valuable web sites at the US government’s official portal in English http://www.usa.gov/  or Spanish http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index.shtml

10 million primary sources and lesson plans for teachers at the Library of Congress: http://www.loc.gov/teachers   

Territorial Kansas lesson plans from Kansas Historical Society

http://www.territorialkansasonline.org/cgiwrap/imlskto/index.php?SCREEN=lesson_plans 

Inspiring lesson plans from the National Gallery of Art http://www.nga.gov/education/classroom/ 

Engaging teaching tools from the National Park Service http://www.cr.nps.gov/teachers.htm  

Looking to incorporate primary historical documents into your classes?  Please visit the National Archives http://www.archives.gov/education/  and The National Archives-Central Plains Region (Kansas City) education page http://www.archives.gov/central-plains/kansas-city/education/   

Teaching about weather? Invite your students to go to an Online School for Weather from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration at:

http://www.srh.noaa.gov/srh/jetstream/ 

Looking for maps? Discover maps and educationcal resources about mapping at the Department of the Interior http://nationalatlas.gov/  

Agriculture-related hot links for teachers: http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/kids/teachers/hot%26cool.html 

Teaching about environment? Check Environment Protection Agency’s teaching

center: http://www.epa.gov/teachers/ 

Statistical concepts http://www.fedstats.gov/kids/index.html 

Teaching about government? http://clerkkids.house.gov/parent_teach/edu.html 

Resources on Science education from US Geological Survey http://education.usgs.gov/ 

Government-Provided Information for Youth Survey

Hi! We’re “GovDoc Kids Group,” librarians from:

· Kansas Library Association (KLA), Government Documents Round Table 

· KLA, Children's and School Libraries Section 

· Emporia State University 

· Johnson County Library

We’re exploring ways to improve access to and awareness of government-provided information for youth. We would like you to help us by contributing your ideas and comments to the process. Thanks!

For the purposes of this survey, “government information” is: Information of any format published or produced by a local, state, federal, foreign, or international government agency. These might include pamphlets, Web sites, or other print/non-print sources. Please note that we are not asking specifically about information on the government itself, or about world countries, we are interested in knowing if and how you and your library patrons access government-provided information.

Completing this short survey should take about five to seven minutes.

1. Do you have access to government information for youth? (please select all that apply)

· Yes, books and brochures, pamphlets, fact sheets and other print sources

· Yes, Web sites and other Internet-published sources

· No, my library has no government information

· No, all we have is government information for adults

· Other, please specify:

2. Have you observed youth using government information?

· Yes


· No

3. If yes, which sources? 

4. For which of these topics would you refer youth to government information? (please select all that apply)

· Health

· Homework 

· Higher education 

· Fun & games 

· Other, please specify:

5. If you are familiar with www.kids.gov, would you be likely to promote this Web site to patrons as a useful and fun source of government information?

· Yes 

· No 

· Maybe 

· Don't Know 

· Additional comments:

6. If you are familiar with bensguide.gpo.gov, would you be likely to promote this Web site to patrons as a useful and fun source of government information? 

· Yes 

· No

· Maybe

· Don't Know

· Additional comments:

7. If you are familiar with www.loc.gov/families, would you be likely to promote this Web site to patrons as a useful and fun source of government information?

· Yes

· No

· Maybe

· Don't Know

· Additional comments:


8. What would be the best venues for reaching youth to inform them about government information, and ways to use it?

· Libraries

· Home

· School

· Television

· Other, please specify

9. Tell us about you and the youth you serve. Are you a (please select all that apply):

· Teacher

· Student

· Librarian

· Parent

· Other, please specify

10. With what age group do you normally work? (please select all that apply)

· Preschool

· Elementary school

· Middle school

· High school

· Other, please specify

11. For the most part, do the youth you serve reside in Kansas?

· Yes

· No

12. If the youth you serve reside in Kansas, in which one county do most live?


13. For the most part, how easy is it for the youth that you serve to access the Internet?


· No access

· Little access

· Some access

· Good access

· Very good access

14.  Please share any additional thoughts or comments about youth and how they use government information or how to promote government information to youth.
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